

David Bart

1 Ringelblum, Beer Sheba, Israel, 8457404 | +972 545311743
davidlolxe@gmail.com | www.davidbart.net | www.github.com/DavidBartTobi

WORK EXPERIENCE

Patent Paralegal

Ehrlich & Fenster
2019 to 2020

Reviewed and modified new patents prior to their submission. Mediated between the clients, lawyers, the Ministry of Justice, and associates outside of Israel.

Marketing Assistant and Editor

Collective Insights Podcast
2018 (Part-Time)

Developed and executed digital marketing content strategies. Edited the episodes' webpages prior to their release.

Bartender & Waiter

2017 to 2019

EMT (volunteer)

Magen David Adom
2013 to 2014 (Part-Time)

MILITARY SERVICE

Boot-Camp Commander

2015 to 2016

Administrative Assistant

2016 to 2018

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Ben-Gurion University

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science
2020 to Current (2nd year)

Boyer High-School

Jerusalem
2011 to 2014

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Creative, motivated, independent, with high attention to detail, great at teamwork and under pressure. I have several years of experience working in team environments. I always look forward to a new challenge and for something new to learn. My website www.davidbart.net showcases all of the projects I've created in my free time, including a React Native app, various data analysis projects in Python and SQL and more. I have a number of recommendation letters I can provide as well.

I am looking for a Student - Backend or a Student - Fullstack position.

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- Python
- JavaScript \ TypeScript
- React Native & React
- LAMP stack
- Java
- C \ C++
- SQL
- HTML & CSS
- Node.js
- Familiar with Linux OS
- Experienced in several libraries, such as: Pandas, Numpy, Matplotlib

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Playing sports. Mainly spikeball, basketball and tennis
- Playing the violin
- Watching the NBA
- Video games
- Walking around the city to find some new cool places and hidden gems